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Supreme Court Litigation Clinic

Crown Quadrangle

559 Nathan Abbott Way
Stanford, CA 94305-8610
Tel 650 724-1900

Fax 650 723-4426

May 30, 2018

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Budha Ismail Jam, et al. v. International Finance
Corporation, No. 17-1011

Dear Mr. Harris,

I am counsel of record for petitioners in this case, in which the Court
granted certiorari on May 21, 2018.

After conferring with counsel for respondent, we jointly propose the
following briefing schedule: Petitioner’s Brief and Joint Appendix will now be
due July 13, 2018, and Respondent’s Brief due August 29, 2018.

This schedule represents mutually agreed upon extensions for both
sides which are necessary due to the heavy press of business for both
lawyers. At the same time, this briefing schedule will result in petitioners’
filing their reply brief no later than September 28, 2018, well in advance of
the November argument sitting.

Thank you very much for your consideration.

Very truly yours,
b

| el —
Jeffrey L. Fisher
Counsel for Petitioners

ce:  Donald B. Verrilli, Munger Tolles & Olson LLP
Francis Vasquez, Jr., White & Case LLP
Counsel for Respondent
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